DAVIS Summer S * SOS

From: Shelley Denney <DenneyS@co.curry.or.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:11 AM
To: DAVIS Summer S * SOS

Cc: KOLEN Renee; TEED Michelle * SOS
Subject: RE: Hand Count Directive and SEL 798
Attachments: amended SEL 797 .pdf

Summer,

Attached please find our amended SEL 797.

Happy Thanksgiving everyone!

Shelley Denney, C.R.A., C.E.A.
Chief Deputy County Clerk
Elections Administrator

94235 Moore Street, Suite 212
Gold Beach, OR 97444
(541)247-3297

From: DAVIS Summer S * SOS [mailto:Summer.S.DAVIS@oregon.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 5:48 PM

To: Shelley Denney

Cc: Renee Kolen; TEED Michelle * SOS

Subject: RE: Hand Count Directive and SEL 798

Thanks Shelley.

Can you include that information on the SEL 7977 | think a note that says the tally system read one vote as an undervote
but the counting board determined voter intent would be helpful. By updating the SEL 797 to include that information
we’'ll be able to clearly demonstrate how the automatic recount satisfied the purpose of the hand count, confirmed that
the tally system counted the ballots correctly and that there was no need to count additional ballots because of this
change.

I’'m thinking about someone reviewing the form in the future and how to best document and retain the nuances of this
particular automatic recount/hand count.

Summer

From: Shelley Denney <DenneyS@co.curry.or.us>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 4:16 PM

To: DAVIS Summer S * SOS <Summer.S.DAVIS@oregon.gov>; TEED Michelle * SOS <Michelle. TEED@oregon.gov>
Cc: KOLEN Renee <kolenr@co.curry.or.us>

Subject: RE: Hand Count Directive and SEL 798



The board decided one of the under votes was a vote for Chip. Don’t believe it was related to tally system just a different
boards look at the voter intent.

From: DAVIS Summer S * SOS [mailto:Summer.S.DAVIS@oregon.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Shelley Denney; TEED Michelle * SOS

Cc: Renee Kolen

Subject: Re: Hand Count Directive and SEL 798

Shelley,

As the randomly selected precinct was subject to an automatic recount you do not have to conduct any
further hand count.

However, | do have some questions about the SEL 797 you sent. On that form you marked that the results had
changed which raises some concerns because the automatic recount you conducted should be able to identify
any issues with the tabulators. And a hallmark of tabulation issues is results changing after recount.

So, in light of the changed results can you please provide an explanation as to what led to that result? Was
that change directly related to the tally system or other election processes?

Thanks.

Summer

From: Shelley Denney <DenneyS@co.curry.or.us>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 3:53 PM

To: TEED Michelle * SOS <Michelle.TEED@oregon.gov>

Cc: DAVIS Summer S * SOS <Summer.S.DAVIS@oregon.gov>; KOLEN Renee <kolenr@co.curry.or.us>
Subject: RE: Hand Count Directive and SEL 798

Michelle & Summer,
| sent the results of our automatic recount to you on the form SEL 797.

We still need to go in and hand count Pres., State Treas. & 107 or because we did a recount in 2 precincts does that
meet the requirement?

Thanks,
Shelley

From: 'TEED Michelle * SOS' via OAC Elections and SOS [ mailto:sos.elections@oacclerks.org]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 3:29 PM

To: sos.elections@oacclerks.org

Subject: Hand Count Directive and SEL 798

LAUGH
Good afternoon everyone,

Attached please find the Hand Count Directive and SEL 798.
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Please let me know if you have questions. We are In This Together!

Best regards,
Michelle

Michelle Teed

Interim Director

Oregon Elections Division

Desk Phone: 503-986-2312

Cell Phone: 503-580-9664

Email: Michelle.teed@oregon.gov

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
sos.electionst+unsubscribe@oacclerks.org.
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Amended\
Recount SEL 797

rev 11/16

Tally and Certification ORS 258.241

\
|
= Complete a separate form for each contest or measure subject to a recount. If the number of precincts exceed the number of rows below, use |

an additional SEL 797.

County Information

County | Contact I Election Date
Curry Shelley Denney November 3, 2020
Recount Information
W) Automatic | [] Demand | (] pemand | [] pemand | (] pemand
5% of all precincts 3 specific precincts All precincts All remaining precincts
Contest or Measure | Precincts

City of Gold Beach, Council, Position #2 10 & 11

Recount Results

Start Date l Completed Date ‘ Did the contest outcome change?
November 20, 2020  November 20, 2020 W] ves [ No
Candidate Name or Measure Response If applicable, include write-ins, overvotes and undervotes
01 |Beth Barker Hidalgo 06
02 |Chip Bradley 07
03 |Write-in 08
04 |Over Votes 09
05 |Under Votes 10
Totals
Precinct 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10
10 214 218 2 103
11 362 360 1 132

Form continued on next page SEL 797




Totals (cont.)

Precinct 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10

Total 576 578 3 235 0 0 0 0 0 0

s 5 @ z The board decided one of the under votes was a vote for Chip. Don’t believe it was related to tally system just a
County Elections Official Certification different boards look at the voter intent.

- By signing this document, | hereby state that the votes recorded on this SEL 797 Recount Tally and Certification correctly summarize
the tally of votes cast at the election indicated above.

gﬁeelley Denney, Chief Deputy County Clerk 'é‘iﬁaftz‘ii‘%".%zw
Signature | Date Signed
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